
ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Question Taken on Notice 

Question Number: 1-21 Output Number: Opening Statement  

Date: 14/06/2022 

From: Mr Gerard Maley To: Hon Natasha Fyles 

Portfolio: Health Agency: Health 

Subject: Cost of keeping Howard Springs facility open 
 

QUESTION 

Can you please tell us the estimated cost to the Northern Territory taxpayer of keeping the Howard Springs 
centre for the next 12 months? 

 

ANSWER 

Due to ongoing discussions with the Commonwealth, it is not possible at this stage to estimate the cost 
to the Northern Territory taxpayer of keeping the Centre for National Resilience for the next 12 months.  

 

 


